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CLARIFICATION NO. 1 

 
HAMEHOOK RD BRIDGE #17C32 REPLACEMENT 

 
 
Date:  August 30, 2024 
 
To:  Bidding Documents Holders 
 
From:  Cody Smith, County Engineer/Assistant Road Department Director 
 
 
In response to inquiries made by Bidding Documents holders, Deschutes County Road Department (Agency) 
is providing the following clarification for the above-referenced Project: 
 
 
Question 1: Can the sand cement grout mix for the piling be substituted with an ODOT 4000 PSI drilled 
shaft mix?   
 
Agency Response:  The Agency may accept substitutions for the Sand/Cement Grout Mixture, 
provided that the minimum compressive strength of the material meets or exceeds that specified in 
Special Provision 00520.10(a). 
 
 
Question 2: Bid Item 034 Midwest Guardrail System, Type 3 is nested guardrail with post spacing @ 
3’ 1 ½” RD482. Typically this guardrail is Midwest Guardrail Type 2A (31” height) RD407. 
 
Agency Response:  The Agency’s intent is to utilize a Type 3 (double-thickness W-beam) guardrail 
with a post spacing of 6’-3” as shown on Plan Sheet C5.0. 
 


